State of orida O R G E N AL

Public Serpice Qomumission
_M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 16, 2002

TO: Docket File

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Hawkins)

RE: Docket No. 020872-TS - Application for certificate to provide shared tenant services by
LMG Enterprises, LLC )

Please place the attached information in the above docket file. This information was not
initially submitted with the application.

e -

OTH _Hledye DOCUMENT N Hiv i 0 7s
U99L2 sEpisy
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Docket #¥020872-TS

Jesus G Dominguez
Treasurer, LMG Enterprises
7505 Nemec Dr North

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Summary of Qualifications

Chief Financial Officer for several businesses in the Telecommunications Field since
1993,

Certified Public Accountant, State of Florida, 1976-Present

Certified Public Accountant, New York, 1972

BBA, City College of New York, 1970



Docket H0O20€72-TS

ClLff T. Day
8789 Commerce Dr
Bonita Springs, F1. 34135

Summary of Qualifications:

Experienced in Telephone and Cable TV installations at different levels since 1974

Chief Operating Officer for LMG Enterprises and retated industries.



Division of Corporations
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ht‘tp://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?a1=DETFIL&n...&n4=N&r 1=P99000029097 &r2=0000&r3=N&r4=LMGDRYWALL&s5=

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
8789 C OMMERCE DRIVE
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135 US

MAILING ADDRESS
8789 C OMMERCE DRIVE
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135 US

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
102000023664 NONE 09/11/2002
State ] Effective Date
- FL NONE
Total Contribution
000
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